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Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: R.10-05-006 2nd Set of Discovery Questions to IOUs SL1 

Jan Reid 
Coast Economic Consulting 
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Original Message 
From: Jan Reid 
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Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 7:05 PM 
Subject: R.10-05-006 2nd Set of Discovery Questions to IOUs 

Attached, please find my second set of discovery questions to the IOUs in Track I of this 
proceeding. 
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(831)476-5700 
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